
	

MEMO	
	
To:		 	 Oregon	IFS	
From:		 Faculty	Senate	Executive	Committee		

Western	Oregon	University	
Date:			 October	12,	2015	
Re:		 	 IFS	resolution	on	campus	violence	
	
The	Western	Oregon	University	Faculty	Senate	Executive	Committee,	
for	the	Western	Oregon	University	Faculty	Senate	is	pleased	to	endorse	
the	following	IFS	resolution	on	campus	violence	

	
2.1	THEREFORE,	BE	IT	RESOLVED	that	the	Western	Oregon	
University	Faculty	Senate	offers	its	deepest	sympathy	and	
condolences	to	the	families	of	the	victims	and	to	the	survivors	of	
the	UCC	shooting,	and	to	all	those	whose	lives	have	been	directly	
affected	by	this	tragedy;	
	
2.2	BE	IT	RESOLVED	that	the	Western	Oregon	University	Faculty	
Senate	agrees	to	work	with	the	IFS	to	address	the	threat	of	
violence	in	our	schools	through	means	appropriate	to	our	
campus;	
	
2.3	BE	IT	RESOLVED	that	the	Western	Oregon	University	Faculty	
Senate	supports	the	efforts	of	IFS	to	collaborate	with	the	HECC	to	
convene	a	statewide	conversation	regarding	violence	in	our	
schools,	including	gun	violence,	that	will	lead	to	meaningful	
action.	


